Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 4:26 PM
To: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Subject: Notice of Full Committee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY

NOTICE OF FULL COMMITTEE HEARING

TIME DATE PLACE
9:00 a.m Thursday, June 4, 2015 2318 Rayburn House Office
Building

Subject: “EPA Regulatory Overreach: Impacts on American Competitiveness”

Witnesses:
e Mr. Bill Kovacs, Senior Vice President, Environment, Technology and Regulatory Affairs, U.S.
Chamber of Commerce
e Mr. Bob Kerr, President, Kerr Environmental Services Corp.
e Mr. Ross Eisenberg, Vice President, Energy and Resources Policy, National Association of
Manufacturers

By direction of the Chairman
Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
2321 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

Ashley Smith | Senior Counsel to the Chairman and Administrative Director | Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
2321 Rayburn House Office Building | Washington DC 20515 | 202-225-6371



